Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	10/18/2016	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Kaitlin Lucky, Christian Villeda, Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Madeline Alonso, Daniel Jauregui, Max Worden,	
Members Missing	Aria Heath (Proxied), Shawna Williamson (Unexcused Absence), Lilly Leon Vicks (Excused Absence), Melanie Nuckolls (Excused), Shawna Vernon (Unexcused Absence), Caleb Lewis(Excused)	
Guests	Mark Ghan	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:06		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola Stated that Senator Williamson and		
	Senator Vernon have resigned.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 10/4/16		
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve the minutes of		
	10/4/16, Senator Alonso seconds that motion.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of Minutes of 10/11/16		
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Hoyos Velazquez motions to table the minutes of		
	10/11/16 for next meeting, Senator Alonso seconds that		
	motion.		
	The minutes were not reviewed in time.		

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Mark Ghan will discuss results of complaint filed on ASWN			
Action Taken	No Formal Action Was Taken			
Summary of Discussion	Mark Ghan informs ASWN that they did not violate the FERPA regulations. He also explains to ASWN about the comments that were made on ASWN. Mark Ghan also to ASWN that with each new position that is filled in ASWN, they must be properly trained.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Please, do not violate the FERPA regulations.			
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	ASWN will discuss lan's Proposal to raise money at soccer games			
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken.			
Summary of Discussion	Coach lan explained that Students can not handle the food sales, but proposed merchandise; however, he gave a number of profit for 50/50. ASWN proposed a sale profit of 70/30 or 60/40 because the merchandise will be purchased by ASWN and the Soccer Club will be selling the merchandise.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Approval of student clubs for the year 2016-2017			
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously			
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve ALAS as an official club for 2016-2017, Senator Hoyos Velazquez seconds that motion.  Vice President Lucky talks about the potential clubs situations about turning in everything to become an official club.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Funding for bulletin board in Cedar			
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken			
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talks about the ASWN board in cedar.  ASWN will have to order the board, but the board cost  \$220 just for shipping. ASWN has decided to look for a			
	bulletin board at one of the local stores. If ASWN does not find a more least expensive. If there is nothing in the			

	board in cedar.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
	I			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports			
Action Taken				
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola had a meeting with all the other student government in Nevada and talked about working on a policy on stopping discrimination and helping the disabled students. They will have the DACA students topic in their next meeting.			
	President Gurrola spoke with President Burton and reported about how the events went and the republican club was having a meeting, but they are not official club and have been given a warning and are expected to have all their paperwork turned in so that next time they can have a meeting.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports			
Action Taken	No formal action was taken			
Summary of Discussion				
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Committee Reports			
Action Taken	No formal action was taken			
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer Villeda spoke about the SPFIE meeting. Talked about the meeting and how the colleges lost 5% from the revenue they get from the government and President Burton spoke about the Ad hoc committee, for the wait list for full classes. Someone pointed out that he wanted everyone to read the bylaws because they want more members in this meeting and wants liaison from the community and institute. The college also has four spots in the emergency to hire and President Burton wants to keep any if they have HR training.			
	Senator Worden was appointed to be in the Curriculum committee.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	contact the other committees			
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Club Reports			

Action Taken	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Hoyos Velazquez spoke about the students		
	comments from her class and they suggested other		
	vendors besides Jamba Juice. They also asked for more		
	events and asked a question that is meant for Student Life		
	about the game room. ASWN has decide to have Jamba		
	Juice for the last time this week and try and find a		
	different vendor.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
<b>J</b>			
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:02 am		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			